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RE: Cook Composites and Polymers (CCP), Saukville, Wisconsin RCRA Corrective Action

Dear Jill:

As you know, CCP has been implementing corrective measures with regard to aromatic
hydrocarbon compounds in groundwater at its facility in Saukville, Wisconsin, since 1987. Up to
this point, CCP’s on-site investigation and remediation have been performed under the auspices of
the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). In the past, planning documents
have been submitted to the USEPA and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR)
attempting to conform to the USEPA format requirements. A RCRA Facility Investigation (RFI)
Workplan was submitted by CCP to the USEPA and WDNR in February, 1993, in accordance with
the formatting requirements of USEPA.

Because the lead agency for the Saukville site is now the WDNR, the format requirements of the
USEPA for the RFl Workplan no longer apply. Per the discussion held during the December 21,
1993 meeting among WDNR, CCP, and RMT in Madison, RMT has prepared the attached tabular
crosswalk that links elements of the RCRA Facility Investigation Workplan to the format contained
in the WDNR Hazardous Waste Facility Investigation Task | guidance document dated May 10,
1993. The tabular crosswalk was prepared to satisfy the data needs of the WDNR without having
to prepare an entirely separate submittal for the WDNR.

The tabular crosswalk is structured by outline citation and topic, in parallel with WDNR’s Task |
guidance document. The crosswalk has four columns. The first two columns contain information
on the outline citation and topic. The third column includes specific references to documents
submitted to USEPA and WDNR, both by CCP and Freeman Chemical, that address the specific
topic in the outline. If necessary, comments are included in the fourth column, expanding on the
information in the references cited. Please review the attached crosswalk and contact me at (816)
391-6025 or Jim Rickun of RMT at (608) 831-4444 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Cook Compo gltesfand Pilymers Co.

Cr Bostwnck
orate Manager Environmental & Safety
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